City of Veneta

PARK BOARD

Meeting Minutes

CRAIG SODERBERG (CHAIR) TORY MACKLIN

TRESSA MILLER (VICE-CHAIR) JOHN TRIBOLET

REBECCA COX BOB REEVES

DARLENE HARRIS JOANNA RICHA

CRYSTAL DONAGAN KENDALL MOELLAR (STUDENT MEMBER)
COUNCILOR ALEXA BENSON AUBREE ROGERS (STUDENT MEMBER)

(COUNCIL LIAISON, NON-VOTING MEMBER)

MINUTES

Park Board Meeting
Wednesday, March 5, 2025 4:30 PM
Veneta City Hall — J.W. "Bill" Smigley Room 88184 8™ Street, Veneta, Oregon

Present: Chair Craig Soderberg, Liaison Alexa Benson, Member Rebecca Cox, Member Bob
Reeves, Member Crystal Donagan, Member Joanna Richa, Student Member Aubree
Rogers, Student Member Kendall Moeller, Member Darlene Harris, Member Tory Macklin

Absent: Vice-Chair Tressa Miller, Member John Tribolet
Staff.  City Administrator (CA) Matt Michel, Community Development Director (CDD) Kevin Urban,
Works Director (PWD) Kyle Schauer, City Recorder (CR) Jennifer Mirabile

Other Heather Blake

I REVIEW AGENDA
Chair Soderberg called the meeting to order at 4:32 p.m. and reviewed the

meeting agenda.
Chair Soderberg asked CDD Urban to introduce himself.

CDD Urban shared that he was excited to meet everyone and provided
information about his education and work experience before starting with the

City of Veneta.

All the Park Board members introduced themselves and shared information
about their service on the Park Board.

Chair Soderberg asked if there were any updates to the agenda.

CA asked to add Veneta Serves to the agenda; he further stated this as
Liaison Benson’s new business.



il. PusLic COMMENTS

Heather Blake, 89378 Fields Road, Elmira, OR

Ms. Blake mentioned that she developed the event, Music in the Park and it had been
fairly successful over the years.

Ms. Blake reported that she recently learned about a Public Performance Licensing
issue which stated if you pay musicians to play other people’s music (not older than
1920 or the composer was deceased, there was a licensing fee of $800. She further

stated this fee would be difficult for her to shoulder on her own and she may be looking
for partners to keep the event running.

Ms. Blake stated she would keep the Park Board updated on the status of this event.

ill.  BOARD BUSINESS AND REPORTS
a. Approval of the Minutes

MoTioN: Member Donagan made a motion to approve the February 5, 2025
minutes, as presented. Member Harris seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously (9-0).

b. Annual Park Board Report

Chair Soderberg stated he was scheduled to give the Annual Park Board report to
City Council on Monday, March 10th, at 6:30 p.m., and he invited members to come and
participate.

c. Board Member Updates
1. Park Board Verbal

Chair Soderberg shared he finished his park evaluation and reminded members who had
not completed their park evaluations should turn them in by the end of March.

Liaison Benson asked if anyone had questions about how those evaluations were done.
There were no questions.

2. Other updates
There were none.

b. Event Planning

. Easter Egg Hunt ($1,000 Budget)



Chair Soderberg shared the Easter Egg Hunt was scheduled for Saturday, April 19t,
Chair Soderberg shared he had extra posters if anyone wanted them to post in Veneta.
Liaison Benson asked for an electronic copy of the poster.

Chair Soderberg mentioned egg stuffing was scheduled for the Saturday before at City
Hall.

CA Michel stated Monday, March 315t was the date to pick up the chocolates for the Egg
Hunt event

2. Earth Day ($50 Budget)

Chair Soderberg stated Earth Day was scheduled for Tuesday, April 22nd and Member
Harris wanted more help for that event.

Chair Soderberg shared if anyone could help they can show up to the Veneta
Elementary School at 8:00 a.m.; he further stated background checks were required

before the event.
Chair Soderberg said that he thought craft bags would have to be assembled.

Member Macklin shared he had two full bags of craft bags already assembled left over
from Harvest Festival.

3. Arbor Day ($250 Budget — April 25th)

PDW Schauer said he had no problem with that day if that was the day
members wanted to plant the tree for Matt Laird.

Member Reeves asked if there will be a plaque for Matt Laird.

Chair Soderberg confirmed they had purchased plaques in the past and the
plague for Matt will be similar.

4. Bark and Whistle Dog Parade (Tentative Saturday, May
1 7th)

CA Michel stated the staff did not have a time yet for this event; more
information to come.

5. Veneta 4t
Liaison Benson asked what date works for Veneta 4ths?

Discussion ensued about the event date.



Liaison Benson asked for volunteers and band recommendations for the
Veneta 4th event.

Ms. Blake recommended checking with Annie at the Emporium for possible
bands.

Ms. Benson said she would like to have members come and evaluate a band
or two with her.

Liaison Benson stated she understood Member Reeves, Ms. Blake and CDD
Urban were interested in reviewing bands with her.

CoNSENsUS: The board reached consensus to host Veneta Fourths on July 4th
this year.

Liaison Benson shared the two dates for Movies in the Park: Saturday, July
26th and Saturday, August 16th.

CA Michel stated they talked with the library about supporting this event and
they had not heard back.

Liaison Benson shared she is considering Moana 1 and 2 to show this summer
at Movies in the Park.

6. Veneta Services.

Liaison Benson announced that she started a non-profit organization and
shared her website, Veneta Serves.

Liaison Benson shared that the goal of the website was to engage volunteers,
highlight events in a calendaring system and allow sponsors to donate.

Liaison Benson asked Board members to beta test the site because she
wanted to ensure it worked.

Liaison Benson shared that she created a Neighborhood Clean-Up day to
partner with the city's scheduled cleanup event.

Liaison Benson concluded by asking members to sign up for email updates.
Member Cox asked how Liaison Benson would be promoting her website.

Liaison Benson stated she was in the testing phase now and stated as soon as
it was ready, she would launch it to the community.

7. National Night Out ($50 Budget August 5)



Chair Soderberg stated it was a good event to promote the VCR and also recruit for
volunteers.

Liaison Benson stated Member Tribolet was making a banner for this event.
8. Veneta Celebration Run ($5,000 August 9th)

Soderberg next subcommittee meeting was next Wednesday, March 12,
Liaison Benson reported that she had already added VCR to Veneta Serves website to

recruit for event volunteers.

Member Cox stated there should be a table at the Egg Hunt for Veneta Serves to start
recruiting volunteers.

Member Richa recommended a QR Code for Veneta Serves.
8. Harvest Festival ($250 Budget - September 14t)
Member Reeves asked about the seed packets for the Harvest Festival.

Member Soderberg stated the subcommittee would decide on the give away for
the Harvest Festival at their pre-event meetings.

1. Veneta Haunts (1,800 Budget — October 25t)

Liaison Benson mentioned the subcommittee would meet after the Veneta 4t
event.

IV. Staff Reports
a. Public Works Director

(1) Park Facilities Updates

PWD Schauer mentioned a drinking fountain was installed and the Public Works team
was working on minor improvements currently.

PWD Schauer shared he heard from a resident that her very small dog was getting under
a 3 -inch area of fence; he further stated they would look into shoring this area up so

dogs could not escape.

PWD Schauer announced that the City would post signs for undeveloped land which
stated people on this property enter at their own risk as it is not maintained by the city.

Chair Soderberg asked if the city was libel by posting signs like this.



PWD Schauer said the city’s insurance carrier confirmed the city was not in danger by
adding this kind of signage to undeveloped land.

PWD Schauer shared that the Bolton Hill Sports Complex was moving forward with its
design review and hoped to post Request for Proposals in June; he further stated he
believed the project would last about a year.
b. City Administrator
1. Draft Dog Park Amenities Survey

CA Michel followed up on the Dog Park Feedback Survey and provided pictures of
possible amenities the city was considering for the dog park.

CA Michel stated staff wanted to get the Park Board members feedback before moving
forward with purchases.

2. Park Board Levels of Engagement
CA Michel shared that the agenda packet included updates to the level of engagement.

CA Michel also shared that the Fern Ridge Chamber of Commerce was taking the lead
on the Pickleball Tournament and were anticipating a July date for this event.

3. Financial Update
CA mentioned no new expenses.
4. Questions from the Board

CA Michel mentioned CDD Urban will take over the staff responsibilities for the Park
Board.

Liaison Benson asked about the changes to the budgeting for grants from the city.

CA Michel shared that the EDC fine-tuned their priorities for the year and determined it
made sense to transfer the placemaking grants to the Park Board.

CA Michel shared he would work with CDD Urban about a budget request for these
grants to City Council.

CA Michel shared he thought this funding could be part of the Park Board’s requested
budget along with their fundraising.

CA Michel stated the board should prepare budget request for the April meeting and to
ask for more money.

IV. OTHER



There were no other items raised.

VI. ADJOURN

Chair Sodfa?r

Craig Soderberg, Chair

d/the meeting of the Veneta Park Board at 5:29 p.m.

(‘ TTEST:

wnnifer @T’abile, City Recorder






